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WARNING (DEW) LINE SITE REMEDIATION PROJECT 

- Supplementary Information - 
 
The information listed below will be provided prior to mobilization to site: 
 
1) Contractor Work Methodology Plan 

a. Camp operation 
i. Wastewater treatment specifications 
ii. Incinerator specifications 

b. Project Drawings 
i. Camp location 
ii. Staging area 
iii. Containerization area(s) 
iv. Sump(s) 

c. Equipment List 
d. Detailed work schedule 

 
2) Environmental Protection Plan 
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From: "Brian Aglukark" <aglukark@nunavut.ca>
To: "Mark Yetman" <Mark.Yetman@inac-ainc.gc.ca>
Date: 2011-03-28 10:51 AM
Subject: RE: LAND USE PLAN CONFORMITY DETERMINATION – PIN-D ROSS POINT REMEDIATION PROJECT

Good morning Mr. Yetman;

Please be informed  that the above note project proposal falls outside an approved planning boundary, therefore an NPC conformity 
review is not required.

Any questions and or concerns, please do not hesitate.

Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat

-----Original Message-----
From: Mark Yetman [mailto:Mark.Yetman@inac-ainc.gc.ca] 
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 2:04 PM
To: Brian Aglukark
Subject: LAND USE PLAN CONFORMITY DETERMINATION – PIN-D ROSS POINT REMEDIATION PROJECT

Mr. Aglukark:

Attached you will find a request a for a Land Use Plan Conformity Determination for the PIN-D Ross Point Remediation Project.

If you have any questions or require additional information please contact me at (867) 975-4733 or via e-mail at 
mark.yetman@inacainc.gc.ca. 

Thanks,

Mark Yetman
Project Manager, Contaminated Sites
Indian & Northern Affairs Canada
PO Box 2200
Iqaluit NU X0A 0H0
Phone: (867) 975-4733
Fax: (867) 975-4736
Cell: (867) 222-2014
E-mail: mark.yetman@inac-ainc.gc.ca

 


